Herambraj Sonawane

From: Rajeev T <rajeev.t@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 1:15 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Rohan Choudhury; Pirooz Balsara; Sajith Karunan; Bangalore RA; Ravi Kumar
Subject: Bangalore PR No. BLR-2425-00072 dated 25th June 2024.

Attachments: Anjaneya Electricals Invoice (camera installation expense).pdf

Greetings of the day,
kindly refer to the PR No. BLR-2425-00072 dated 25" June 2024.

As per the discussion happened with Mr. Herambraj, the invoice from local vendor "Anjaneya Electricals" towards the CCTV camera installation
expenditure at BLR Lounge newly shifted store located outside airport is attached for kind reference and further perusal.

Due to the immediate operational requirement and from loss prevention perspective, spare available cameras & DVR from BLR lounge under
renovation were used and installed. The expenditure mentioned in attached invoice is the cost of cable, accessories and labor charge.

Requesting necessary action in this regard to close this case.
Thanks and Regards,

Rajeev T
Manager - Revenue Assurance
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited

Kempegowda International Airport (T1)
KIAL Rd, Devanahalli, Bengaluru
Karnataka 560300. +91 9868982485
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